From: (b)(6)
To: "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6)
Date: Thu, 05 Feb 2015 11:51:44 -0500

Attachments: For Your Review_ Amended ATF Draft Response to RWC (Sanctions).msg (2.37 MB)

Hi Davin,

(b)(5)

Please let me know if you want to discuss.

From: {9)[(9)]

Sent: '|uesday, January 27, 2015 2:49 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin

Subject: PW: 1/16/15 - Interagency Sanctions Package - Meeting Summary

Hi Davin,

hanks very much for your help, and please let me know if you want to
discuss.

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 3:15 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin
Subject: FW: 1/16/15 - Interagency Sanctions Package - Meeting Summary

Davin,

Attached in the email here is the ATF response letter to RWC we discussed earlier

Wankq.
Duplicative content in pages marked Bates Nos. 000668-000669
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This document is made available through the declassification efforts
and research of John Greenewald, Jr., creator of:

The@BIaCioVatlt

The Black Vault is the largest online Freedom of Information Act (FOIA)
document clearinghouse in the world. The research efforts here are
responsible for the declassification of hundreds of thousands of pages
released by the U.S. Government & Military.

Discover the Truth at: http://www.theblackvault.com


http://www.theblackvault.com

Duplicative content in pages marked Bates Nos. 000668-000669
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From: NEOG)

To: "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6) . "Smith, Bradley“

Cc: State (b)(6) @u
DOJ(B)E). (TIC) DO (D)) ATF - (b)(6)
= YETREATF - (b)(6
charles. gros sATF - (D)(6)
Date: Wed, 26 Nov 2014 12:33:40 -0500

Attachments: 11 26 14 ATF Draft RWC Response .docx é’ 3.99 kB); ATF Guidance on EO 13661 re sanctions on Russian entities -
8 August 2014.pdf (1.5 MB); RWC Import_Permit_Appeal1.pdf (249.84 kB); RWC-Baikal Appeal Update.pdf (498.32

kB)

Hello,

You have recelved this emall mes

ATF. State - (b)(5)

ATF, State - (b )”'(5)

ATF - (b} 5) Accordingly, ATF now requests
your agency's review of the revised draft ATF response. We look forward to speaking with you on December 2"d. Have a safe
and happy Thanksgiving!

ATF - (b)(6)
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FW: Quick Contact Information Confirmation Request (ATF RWC Letter re.
Russian Federation Sanctions}

From: (b)(6)
To: "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6)
Date: Thu, 05 Feb 2015 11:52:18 -0500

Attachments: 02.05.15 ATF Draft RWC Response .docx (24.04 kB)

Per my other email, here is the email from ATF with their draft response to RWC.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

From: = (b)(6)
Sent: ebruary 05, 2015 11:27 AM

To:
Subject: Quick Contact Information Confirmation Request (ATF RWC Letter re. Russian Federation Sanctions)

Hello [(QIG)

As you may recall, R

conference call on ATF (b)(5) .

Thank you so much for all of your help with our implementation questions. We appreciate your timely responses!

\TF - (b)(6)

—D)(0) ATF - (b)(6)
ATF - (0)(6)
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RE: Rifirral to State Ukraine-EO13661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal

(b)(6)

From: "Blackborow, Davin"

To:

Date: Fri, 06 Feb 2015 19:34:34 -0500

You're right - (b)(4): (b)(S)
i (0)6) |
Sent: Friday, February 06, 2015 07:13 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin
Subject: RE: Referral to State Ukraine-E013661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Balkal)

Hi Davin:

From: Blackborow, Davin

?ent Friday, February 06, 2015 6:58 PM
Sulmct. e: Referral to State Ukraine-E013661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal [{e)IC43)

(b)6)]
(b)(5)

Enjoy your weekend!

Davin

From : IER(IC)
?_ent Fnday, February 06, 2015 06:18 PM
0: Backbn Lavin
(b)(6)
ject: RE: Referral to State Ukraine-EO13661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal [(S)[E))]

Hi Davin:
(] was out this afiernoon,

(b)(5) , I've prepared a drafi referral to State. Does this work for you? If it does,

I’ll send it over.

Thanks,

(b)(4), (b)
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From:

To: " State (b)(B)
State (b)(6)
State (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(6) : Blackborow,
Davin; Feddo, Thomas
Subject: RE: Referral to State Ukraine-E013661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal J)[EY
Date: Friday, February 06, 2015 7:45:43 PM

Attachments: (07292014 application RWC.pdf
10102014 supplemental RWC .pdf
12122014 Supplemental | etter RWC.pdf

Re RWC - Case Number Ukraine-FO13661-2014-311648-1.msg
FP_Ukraine? 2014 311316-1.pdf

OFAC has received a revised request from the Russian Weapon Company Group LLC
(RWC) (the “Application”) (attached) seeking guidance as to whether Izhevsky
Mekhanichesky Zavod JSC (“Baikal”), a Russian arms manufacturer that deals in sporting
shotguns and air rifles, would be considered a blocked entity pursuant to the Ukraine-Related
Sanctions Regulations, 31 C.F.R. Part 589 (the “Regulations™). In addition, RWC is seeking
ouidance as to whethe (b)(4)

(b)(4) may be sold by RWC. According to the Application, RWC
(b)(4) from Baikal to sell in the United States. RWC states that although Baikal is
not on OFAC’s Specially Designated Nationals and Blocked Persons List (the “SDN List”), it
does have a relationship with Kalashnikov Concern (KC), an entity designated under
Executive Order 13661 (“E.O. 136617).

According to RWC, Baikal provided RWC with documents demonstrating that Baikal’s stock
1s 100% owned by Rostec, an entity that was added to the Sectoral Sanctions Identifications
List on September 12, 2014. RWC characterizes the relationship between Baikal and KC as
strictly a marketing one in which KC and Baikal share booths at trade shows and KC assists
Baikal with its advertising and other promotional media. (b)(4)

WIC)

The Regulations prohibit all transactions prohibited pursuant to Executive Order 13660 of
March 6, 2014 (E.O. 13660), Executive Order 13661 of March 16, 2014 (E.O. 13661), and
Executive Order 13662 of March 20, 2014 (E.O. 13662). On July 16, 2014, KC was
designated pursuant to E.O. 13661; accordingly, all of KC’s property and interests in
property are blocked. Property blocked pursuant to an Executive order or regulations
administered by OFAC is broadly defined to include any property or interest in property,
tangible or intangible, including present, future or contingent interests. Regulations, §
589.308. A property interest subject to blocking includes interests of any nature whatsoever,
direct or indirect. Regulations, § 589.306.

In addition, persons whose property and interests in property are blocked pursuant to an
Executive order or regulations administered by OFAC (“blocked persons”) are considered to
have an interest in all property and interests in property of an entity in which such blocked
persons own, whether individually or in the aggregate, directly or indirectly, a 50 percent or
greater interest. Consequently, any entity owned in the aggregate, directly or indirectly,

50 percent or more by one or more blocked persons 1s itself considered to be a blocked

2018-08-116: 000869



person. The property and interests in property of such an entity are blocked, regardless of
whether the entity itself is listed in the annex to an Executive order or otherwise placed on
OFAC’s list of Specially Designated Nationals. Please see OFAC’s “Revised Guidance on
Entities Owned by Pelsons whose Pr operty and Interests Ploperty are Blocked” at

eas ' id.

If you have any questions about the Application, please feel free to contact [EM{e}I(S) NN
Case Officer, or . Ukraine Program Manager.
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Russian Weapon Company Group LLC
www.rwegroupllc.com

911 William Leigh Dr. - Tullytown, PA 19007 « phone: 1.866.611.9576 » phone: 215.949.9944 « fax: 215.949.9191

October 10, 2014

Andrea Gacki

Assistant Director for Licensing
Office of Foreign Assets Control
U.S. Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20220

RE: Case Number UKRAINE-EO13661-2014-311648-1: Additional information
for Advisory Opinion Request from RWC Group, LLC on SDN status of
“Izhevsky Mekhanichesky Zavod” JSC

Dear Ms. Gacki:

The purpose of this letter is to provide additional information to RWC Group, LLC’s
(“RWC™) July 29, 2014 request to OFAC for an advisory opinion on the debarment status of
“Izhevsky Mekhanichesky Zavod™ JSC (aka: Izhevsk Mechanical Plant; Baikal) (“Baikal™) under
the Specially Designated Nationals List (“SDN”).

As requested by we have attached the contract and invoice between
RWC and Baikal for [hereinafter, “Contract™),

“(b)(4)
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Russlan Weapon Company Group LLC
www.rwegroupllc.com

911 William Leigh Or. - Tullytown, PA 19007 + phone: 1.866.611.9576 » phone; 215.949.9944 « fax: 215.949.9191

We think it bears repeating that there existed a marketing relationship between Baikal
and KC when the sanctions were imposed and when the attached Contract was executed. This
relationship, which has now been terminated, was strictly for managing and marketing purposes
such as allowing the two companies to share booths at trade shows and permitting KC to assist
Baikal with its advertising and other promotional media. At no time has KC retained any
ownership interest in Baikal. The Contract is consistent with these facts. On page 1, it mentions
the managing/marketing relationship between KC and Baikal. The only other mention of KC in
the Contract refers to th

Any future contracts with Baikal

will of course omit any references to KC.

Despite the few technical references to KC, we would like to point out that this contract
was signed between Baikal and RWC. See Contract p. 9 (showing signatures from both parties
with Baikal’s and RWC’s respective seals). Furthermore, the invoice demonstrates that money
was transferred directly from RWC to Baikal. See Contract p. 19. Therefore, this Contract shows
that the transaction was solely between RWC and Baikal.

Again, we wish to express our deep gratitude to OFAC Licensing for their open lines of
communication and diligent attention that has been shown to this urgent matter. (b)(4)

(b)(4) If you require any further information, please do not
hesitate to contact Jay Poriz at (215) 949-9944 x106 or jay@rwcgroupllc.com. Alternatively, you
may contact our outside counsel, Michael Faucette of Mark Barnes & Associates at (202) 626-
0085 or michael.faucette@mbassociateslaw.com.

Vice President

RWC Group, LLC
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From: Michael Faucette

To: f:b)(m
Subject: Re: RWC - Case Number Ukraine-E013661-2014-311648-1
Date: Wednesday, December 17, 2014 5:18:28 PM
Attachments: W— release from Customs.pdf

ATTO00001.htm

RWC nformation.pdf

ATTO0DD2.htm

2t (D)(6)

Because RWC was on a continuing pavment cycle with Baikal, JEN(e)[CYIR a5 paid for in
combination withmﬁ]"o better explain the pavments and delivery

information, we have provided details on

inft 101, OV 11 (b)(4) Attached at the
bottom is a chart that lays out information or (b)4) mE easy to read format.

(b)(4)

. mvalued at b)(4) hrrived in the country well before the sanctions were
mposed.
° M(\ ralued a (b)(4) ras already in route to the U.S. when the sanctions were announced

on July 16, 2014. It was released from Port by U.S. Customs on b) 4) hhead of schedule and arrived at

(b)(4)
(b)(4)

( b )(4) this container has remained in Russia.

The total value for (b )(4 )

4 (b)(4) AWM= (b)(4) |

PAYMENT INFORMATION:

RW(C has made [QIfayments to Baikal totaling (b )(4 ) n the following dates and for

the following items:

o ( b ) ( 4 ) his payment was made towards the amount due on (b ) (4 )
. ( b ) ( 4 ) This payment was made towards the amount due on (b)(4)

RWC has only received (b)(4) with a combined value of (b)(4)
Therefore, RWC has received [(S)EIIMN 11 coods while paying (b)(‘”
overpayment was made prior to the sanctions, with the expectation that ( b )( 4) would be

shipped and that further pavments and orders would be made. However
(b )(4) Baikal owed, and continues to owe,
sl (b)(4) B

To directly answer you question with regard to (b )(4) RWC made payments for this
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(b)(4) It was release from U.S. Customs on b (4)
(I@] see attachment) (b)(4)

Please let me know if you require any further information and we would be happy to provide
it.

(b) (4) Release from Customs:
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ruesday (e} [C:Y 18:54:33 = (b)(4) S

E‘B MAERSK ARRIVAL | [EECNGC)
4 LINE NOTICE TP oo, et

“Wailly Party (Complets name and address) Vessel yage No Prink Dats
SEASHOTT MAERSK OHIO mn (b)(4)
2609 CABOVER DRIVE, #3
HANOVER, MD 21076 [ U.S.A. ey
NOTIFY ON ARRIVAL: +1-800-772-4688 m
Place of Rece pt Other Numbaering |dantHlcatio
Custome Clearance Lot

Customs Firms Code{B)EC)

Mﬂﬂﬁ
‘B4 § N

Placa of delhvery
For IT Date use arrival date below.
Gonalgnes (Gomplata name and addrass) ShipperExporter (Gomplete name and sodrasa)
RWC GROUP LLC JOINT-BTOCK COMPANY IZHEVSKY MEKHANICHESKY ZAVOD
ADDRESS: 811 WILLIAM LEIGH DR, TULLYTOWN, PA 13007 8, PROMYSHLENNAYA STR., ZHEVSK, 426063, RUSSIA

USA, TEL.: 215940 8844, FAX: 215 948 8181

e%; Descripion of goods; Marks and Nisnbers; Container NoJSeal No. mw.ﬁ ‘I

Rail Bond Pick-up No.

Fralght & Charges Foie o | Uwh = =T Cobemr |
Terminal Handling Service- Destination usD
Towl USD ‘ ush

Agral Nz me Ihe bowe mentioned cargo is

ZAO Maersk due to arrive abpard subject
vessel Onfor About

Wa would appreciate if you could contact/provide us at USAlmpori@maersk.com with vour prefarred email address In order for fulure communications
(Arrival natices & Customs Natifications) in ba enerated eorrectly which will assist your buisiness and record retention,

If you have any questions please contact Customer Senvice at 1-800-321-8807, If your container location is LOS ANGELES P4DJ and you have questions
concerning terminal availability of your cargo, please cll 1-310-221-4100. For door deliveries plezse email delivery orders to DeliveryOrder@maersk.

com of fax to 883-769-5%42.
We must receive delivery order, documents, freight and customs elearance by noonh on business day prior to free time expiration in order to prevent

demumage.
For & live up-to-date view of your account with Maersk Line, register at www.maerskline.com to galn access through cur online toal - MyFinance. You
cah view, download and print invgice copies. Save tme and costs, with MyFinance.

Page 1/2
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(b) (4) nformation Chart:
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Arrival in U.S.

Prior to Julﬁ, 2014

Never left Russia

RWC's Payments to Baikal

(b)(4)

Payment Towards

Total (b)(4)
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Kind Regards,

Mike Faucette
Attorney at Law

Mark Barnes & Associates

13501 St. N.W. , Suite 260
Washington, D.C. 20005
Tel. (202) 626-0085

Fax (202) 626-0088

Thise-mail is confidential and islegally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status.
Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then del ete this message from your system. Please do not copy it or
use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate state and Federal privacy
laws. Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact Mark Barnes & Associates at 202-626-0089 if you need
assistance.

On Dec 15, 2014, a 3:40 PM, (b)(6) rote:

Dear Mike,

| wanted to follow up to clarify afew points on Ukraine-EQ13661-2014-311648-1. According to the Application,
RWC hes martaine NSRRI N < o e o JIOICHN

supplemental statement of October 10, 2014.

Can you please clarify (1) when RWC received the shipment that included (b) (4) and (2) when
RWC made a payment(s) to Baikal for {e)IEY)}

Best Rﬁards,

From: Michael Faucette [mailto:michael.faucette@mbassociateslaw.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2014 10:54 AM
To:_ﬁ!ﬁh

Subject: RWC - Case Number Ukraine-E013661-2014-311648-1

Hi [QIG).

A week ago you said that our request on Baikal had been completed by you and was being reviewed by
other agencies/offices. Since | am unfamiliar with the how the process works, would you be able to tell me
which agencies/officesreview it before it is approved for release? Thank you!

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

Thise-mail is confidential and islegally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its
status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please
do not copy it or useit for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate
state and Federal privacy laws. Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact Mark Barnes & Associates
at 202-626-0089 if you need assistance.

On Nov 4, 2014, at 10:07 AM, (b)(6) wrote:

Dear Mike,
Please find OFAC'’ s response attached.

Ukraine-EOQ13661-2014-311648-1 regarding your request on Baikal is still under review.

Best Rﬁards,

From: Michael Faucette [mailto:michael.faucette@mbassociateslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:52 PM

To:

Subject: Re: RWC - Case Number UKRAINE2-2014-311316-1

Thank you, [(I&)

Do you know if the State Department had any problems with it? Also, do you have a general idea of how much longer
the review process will be? Thank you!

On Oct 31, 2014, at 2:25 PM, (b)(6) wrote:

This case is back with OFAC and is currently under review.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

From: Michael Faucette [mailto:michael.faucette@mbassociateslaw.com]
Sent: Friday, October 31, 2014 2:20 PM

To:

Subject: Re: RWC - Case Number UKRAINE2-2014-311316-1

Hi [(I()].

Could you please confirm whether thisis still being processed with the State Department? Thank youl!

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

This e-mail is confidential and is legally privileged. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its
status. Please notify us immediately by reply e-mail and then delete this message from your system. Please
do not copy it or use it for any purposes, or disclose its contents to any other person. To do so could violate
state and Federal privacy laws. Thank you for your cooperation. Please contact Mark Barnes & Associates

at 202-626-0089 if you need assistance.

On Oct 22, 2014, at 5:39 PM, Michael Faucette <michael faucette(@mbassociateslaw.com> wrote:

Good afternoon, [(s)I(S}]:

Please find attached an amendment to our license for the

PLease do not hesitate
to contact me with any further information you require. Thank you again for all the help you have provided!

<RWC - Sale.pdf}
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

<Ukraine2-2014-311316-1_Cover Letter pdf><Ukraine2-2014-311316-1_License._pdf>
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RE: RWC license

From: "Smith, John" (b)(6)

To: "Gacki, Andrea (b)(6) "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6)

Date: Mon, 09 Feb 2015 14:41:12 -0500

(b)(3) Thanks!

From: Gacki, Andrea
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 1:06 PM
To. Black W Davin; Smlth John

Sul:l]ect: RE: RWC license

(b)(5) Thanks!

From: Blackborow, Davin
Sent: Monday February 09, 2015 1:00 PM
To: Gack| req: Smith, John

license

'm also happy to discuss If it wou

From: Gacki, Andrea
Sent: Monday, February 09, 2015 12:48 PM
: Black Davin; Smlth John

Sub]ect RE: RWC license
PREDECISIONAL AND DELIBERATIVE

Thanks very much for the write-up!

(0)(4), (0)(5)

(b)(9)

From: Blackborow, Davin
Sent: 1'\'10nd:—.|T1 February 09, 2015 12:31 PM
To: Smith, J Gacki, Andrea

Cc:
Subject: RWC license

John and Andrea,

(0)(4), (0)(5), (b)(6)

we've asked for a response by Wednesday of this week.

m_

Thanks,
Davin
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RE: RWC license

From: (b)(ﬁ)

To: "Blackborow, DavinDisabled" (b)(6)

Date: Tue, 10 Feb 2015 14:05:13 -0500

Attachments: GG <o~ (82.06 kB); RWC Draft.docx (85.44 kB)

Hi Davin,

The RWC case is still with the State Department, but I wanted to follow up on your comment, DBS, in the attached regarding JE{s)I¢)]

(b)(5)

Great — thanks [{SI(&]-

From: qmg_—
Sent: Monday, ruary 09, 2015 12:46 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin
Subject: RE: RWC license

Hi Davin,

(b){ﬁ} has sent the State referral. I'll add the articles below to the case file.

(6)0)

From: Blackborow, Davin

Sent: Frid ruary 06, 2015 1:29 PM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RWC license

(b)(6)]

| just reviewed and returned the RWC license response in OASIS with a few suggestions. I'm also including a few more links to
articles that should be included in the file (apologies for continually adding to this one). |think this is really close and appreciate all
the work you've done on it so far. If you'd like to discuss anything, please let me know.

Thanks,
Davin

http://globenewswire.com/news-release/2014/12/02/688118/101107 12/en/Kalashnikov-Concern-Launches-New-Brand.html

http://rt. com/news/210751-kalashnikov-rifle-new-brand/
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FW: Please Review & Respond by 12 pm February 13th -- Draft Russian

Federation Sanctions Foreign Policx Guidance ,
From: (b)(6)

To: (b)(6)
Date: Wed, 11 Feb 2015 17:55:22 -0500
Attachments: February 2015 State Dept Sanctions Guidance v.1.docx (24.06 kB)

(b)(6)

With apologies, here is one more open item. I thought

“State (b)(6) (b)(6) y  State (b)(6)

; adley, R OIGR Kiran Rai@usdoj.gov; BICNE(S)I(E)
0 Richardson/aVil s fb!(G} i A LE - (D)(B)
IF - (D)(b) | Chares R Gross Y NEER(«)I(s)]
ATF - (b)(6)
Subject: RE: Please Review & Respond by 12 pm February 13th -- Draft Russian Federation Sanctions Foreign Policy Guidance

+ DTCP and DTCL

SBU
This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

AT - D)6) |
gy, Fepruary ( 0 ( )( )

« Davin. Backo oy IR G & od ey, Smith
DOJ (b)(6)

;_Flgir?t;)l(gmATF (b)(6)
bject: Please Review & Respond by 12 pm February 13th -- Draft Russian Federation Sanctions Foreign Policy Guidance

Hello,

ATF - b)(5

F - (b)(€)
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RE: RWC license

From: "Blackborow, Davin
To:

(b)(6)

(b)(6)

Date: Wed, 11 Feb 2015 22:11:29 -0500

= ary 10, 2015 2:19 PM
. Blackborow, Davin
Subject: RE: RWC license

Hi all:

(b)(5)

(b)(6)

From: IE(IC))

Se February 10, 2015 2:08 PM
0 Davin

llllll

I don’t think so, but copying (b)(ﬁ) here in case I'm missing something,

From: Blackborow, Davin
ary 10, 2015 2:06 PM

SuI:l,]Qi ;e: gjt. |imnse

(b)()

From : Q)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2015 02:05 PM
To: Blackborow, Davin

Subject: RE: RWC license

Duplicative of content in Bates No. 2018-08-116: 000896
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Duplicative of content in Bates No. 2018-08-116: 000896
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FW: Working Group Question - Livelink 2085 KB
From:

To: (b)(6)
Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2015 14:17:25 -0500
Attachments: ATF Guidance on EO 13661 re sanctions on Russian entities - 8 August 2014.pdf - 1 MB (0 bytes); Scanned from a

Xerox Multifunction Device - 591 KB (0 bytes)

—_

Any thoughts?

best-
(b)(6)

TF - (b)(6)
4 ( ebruary 11, 2015 3:14 PM
ATF - lh"u’ﬁ)

Subject: Working Group Question

Good afternoon[{s){E)]

| have the inaugural question for our working group. We received a permit application in the mail last week from Aquila Arms
LLC. The permit lists several Russian manufacturers. One is identified as the following:

000 Arms
3/36 Proezd Deryabina
Izhevsk, 426006, Russia

The address for this company looks very much like the address listed for Kalashnikov Concern (#6 on the attached State letter
of guidance to ATF). | would like to verify with you if OO0 Arms is or is not a sanctioned company. | don’t believe the other
manufacturers list are an issue but | have attached the Form 6 attachment in its entirety.

Thank you for taking a look at this permit attachment for me and | look forward to your reply.

ATF - (b)(06)

ATF .
Firearms and Explosives Imports Branch

244 Needy Road
] 0 ¥ S\ 9
el A TF - (b)(6)

From: AT = (b)(G)
ida 3 3 )

Sen nuary 16

To: (b)(6)

[« HATE - (b)(6)

Subject: RE: 1/16/15 - Interagency Sanctions Package - Meeting Summary
(b)(6)

Thank you so much. Have a great weekend!
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A
From: (b)(6)

To: ©)(6)
Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2015 14:43:01 -0500

The investigator that worked this topic is out, but I'll nose around and see whatI can find. Right now I'm on deadline on a related
matter, but I'll check later this evening.

From: (b)(ﬁ)
?e ruary 12, 2015 2:42 PM
o:

Subject: RE: Working Group Question

sure thing; thanks for taking a look at it.

From: (b)(6)

Sent: ruary 12, 2015 2:41 PM
To:

Subject: RE: Working Group Question

3 (b)(6
(b)(5) Can I get back to you

ater today on this?

Duplicative of content in Bates No. 2018-08-116: 000914
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RE: Working Group Question/Baikal

From: (b)(ﬁ)
ATF - (b)(6)
N - | - - (D)(6) i (b)( IATF - (b)(6)

(b)(5)

Date: Thu, 12 Feb 2015 16:51:43 -0500

(b))

Thank youl

ATF - (b)(06)

ATF

Firearms and Explosives Imports Branch
244 Needy Road

Mdrtm:.bur > WV 25405

- (b)(6)

I0I/Industry Liaison

ATF

Firearms and Explosives Imports Branch
244 I\u ed\ R(Hd

Fax ATF - (b)(6

2015 3:14 PM

Sub]ect Working Group Question

Good afternoon [{eJI{)]
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RE: Request for Brief ATF Sanctions Call this Friday @ 2pm

From: (b)(6)
To: "Blackborow, Davin" (b)(6)
Date: Thu, 19 Feb 2015 09:43:07 -0500

I’ll come to your office, Davin, since there is more room. Thanks.

From. Blackborow, Davin
Vi=pl=="lz =i

I'm happy either way.

con DI,

Sent: 44 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin;

Subject: RE: Request for Bri nctions Call this Friday @ 2pm

Great, thanks. You guys are welcome to come io the cozy environs of my office, or I could come to yours, whatever you prefer.

From: Blackborow, Davin

ATF Sanctions Call this Friday @ 2pm
I'm happy to. Also looping in[{s)I{c}]-

From IO
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 2:41 PM

To: Blackborow, Davin
Subject: FW: Request for Brief ATF Sanctions Call this Friday @ 2pm

Hi Davin,

It looks like ATF may be coming back with questions on (b)(5) . Do you want to be on the call to discuss those

issues this Friday?
From. ATF - (b)(6)
T , February 18, 2015 2:38 PM
o:
Subject: RE: Request for Brief ATF Sanctions Call this Friday @ 2pm

HeIFo

Thank you! Let's shoot for 2 pm this Friday — we will call you at 622.2410 (please let me know if we should use a different
number).

At this pomt [ knowthey want to discuss |QULIRLIIE) .
o yaiting to hear something from the State Department): [RUREEE(s){5)]

ATF (b)(5) ENEIATF - (b)(5)

| will check with them again to obtain

|
you.

From: (b)(ﬁ)
ednesda ebruary 18, 2015 2:29 PM
To: ATF (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Request for Brief ATF Sanctions Call this Friday

qATE - (b)(E)
Hi

2018-08-116: 000936



Currently, I could be available between 2:00 and 5:00pm on Friday for the call. If you can give me an idea of what issues we might
discuss or forward any specific questions that your client have, I might be better able to address them during the call.

Kind regards,
(b)(6)

!!‘o rn ey-!!visor

Office of the Chief Counsel (Foreign Assets Control)
United States Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washi DC 2027
Email:

Office Tel: 202-622-2410

From:a TF - (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 1:37 PM
To:
Subject: Request for Brief ATF Sanctions Call this Friday

Hello (GIG),

My client colleagues would like to have a brief call with you to get the latest updates and perhaps ask a few clarification
questions. In juggling schedules, it looks like this Friday after 1pm looks best for us. Would you have maybe 20 minutes
sometime this Friday afternoon for a brief call?

Thank you!

ATF - (b)(6)|

ATF - (b)(6) ATF - (b)(6)
ATF - (D)(6)
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RE: Rfrral to State Ukraine-EO13661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal

|

From: "Blackborow, Davin (b)(6)
To: (b)(6)

Date: Fri, 20 Feb 2015 15:21:41 -0500

Thanks[{JI(3]-

State (b)(6)

mitl ackborow, Davin; Feddo, Thomas

, Bradley; B
to State Ukraine-EO13661-2014-311648-1 RWC (import Baikal'@]m

Hi EB:

Good afternoon. b)(5)

(b)(5), (b)(6)

(b)(4), (b)(5) ’lease let me know if you have any questions.
Thank you,

(b)(6)
Duplicative of content in Bates Nos. 2018-08-116: 000869-000870
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FW: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL: For State Department Final
(Rgeycilew, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions Foreign Policy
uidance

From: (b)(_G)
To: (b)(G)
Date: Fri, 20 Feb 2015 17:02:01 -0500

Attachments: 02.13.15 State Dept Sanctions Guidance v.2.docx (22.64 kB)

(b)(6)

The call referenced below was with ATF and OFAC licensing on questions that ATF had related to OFAC licensing issues. I can
update you on that call next week whenever is convenient.

LA TE (b)(6) .

. ] : ¥
State (b)(6) i :
()ib) (b)(6)
DOJ ( Marvin.GG, RichardsonzYiatais){-)]

Foreign Policy Guidance
Importance: High

We had a call this afternoon with OFAC to discuss several Russian Federation sanctions issues impacting current active ATF
permits and permit applications. In the course of our discussion with OFAC, we learned that these issues have implications for
the draft updated foreign policy guidance we submitted for the State Department’s final review, approval, and Assistant
Secretary signature.

ATF - (D)(5)

ATF would like to have an interagency call with representatives from OFAC, State, and DOJ to expediently discuss and resolve
these issues in an effort to finalize the draft updated foreign policy guidance as soon as possible. Until then, we ask the State

Department to hold off on finalizing the version of the updated foreign policy guidance that you possess.

Please let us know when State Department representatives who can speak to Russian Federation sanctions issues can
assemble for an interagency call next week. Realistically, it may be best to target a specific date and time and work from
there. Accordingly, we propose having the interagency call next Tuesday, February 24th at 2pm. We ask each agency to
confirm the date and time and their availability to participate in this time sensitive matter. All - please feel free to propose a
more viable time if required.

Thank you advance,

ATF - (b)(6)

Division Chief, FESD
Bureau gf A

ervices Division

19,2015 2-0
- State (b)(B)
State (b)(6) Davin Blackborow
(b)(6) '
Gilbert, Curtis W.; Gross, Charles R. ATF (b)(6)

(b)(6)
O\ Kelleher, Diane (CIV

Richardson, Marvin G.;

]
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NGEOE)
Subject: For State Department Final Review, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions Foreign Policy Guidance
Importance: High

Good Afternoon [t al

The attached guidance was drafted and revised using the previous August 8, 2014, Russian Federation sanctions foreign
policy guidance from the State Department and feedback that OFAC provided in response to the first draft guidance
review request. OFAC subsequently provided seven additional SDNs to update the original guidance. We submit the
attached draft guidance to you for State Department final review, approval, and Assistant Secretary signature. Acting
Assistant Secretary Tom Kelly signed the August 2014 guidance. I have copied OFAC on this message so they have an
opportunity for a final look at the draft as well (to ensure it continues to comport with their expectations and
requirements). We request expedited State Department review and signature so that ATF may implement sanctions using
the complete, updated list provided in the attached draft guidance. If anyone has specific comments on the document for
ATF action/concurrence please reply with tracked changes in the document.

Thank so much.

Eimsi L n I!Ll, EE!F
Bureau of ATF: F % E Services Division
. OEEEE
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RE: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL.: For State Department Final
geview, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions Foreign Policy
Guidance

From: "Blackborow, Davin"
To: ATF - (b)(6) State (b)(6)
Ce: State (b)(6) (b)(6)

(b‘l(ﬁ) | kiran.raj@usdoj.gov [PIeNE{)[(5]
marvin.g.richardson SYdC) A' V)] charies.r.grossiN ISR ()Y

ATF - (0)(6) |
State (b)(6)

b)(6) State (b)(6)
Attachments: 02.13.15 State Dept Sanctions Guidance v.2.docx (22.64 kB)

Looping in a few more people.
FRLgATE - (b)(6)
- State (b)(6)

State (b)(6) | (e :
20J (b)(

Subject: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL: For State Department Final Review, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions
Foreign Policy Guidance
Importance: High

Duplicative of content in Bates No. 2018-08-116: 000946
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FW: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL: For State Department Final
Review, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions Foreign Policy

To:

Ce:
Date: Fri, 20 Feb 2015 17:19:13 -0500
Attachments: 02.13.15 State Dept Sanctions Guidance v.2.docx (22.64 kB)

i can dO n-:xtTu&d:n al_frm'. Ill‘l \\OI‘I_\‘-‘_"F{'}] you d“

From ATF (b)(6)

Kiran.Raj@usdoj.qov;
uATE - (b)(6)

Subject: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL: For State Department Final Review, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated Sanctions
Foreign Policy Guu:lance
Importance: High

Duplicative of content in Bates Nos. 2018-08-116: 000946-000947
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RE: Baikal Discussion

From: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
To: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)
Date:  Tue, 24 Feb 2015 17:25:56 -0500

I had to change to 4pm since Davin was busy, but it looks like that time works for everyone based on calendars.

Se i e loruary 24, 2015 5:14 PM
=54l(0)(6), (0)(7)(C|id

Subject: RE: Balkal Discussion

I can come with an update and I am also free tomorrow afternoon. How about we meet around 37 I do know that Davin was working
pretty closely on this case (while in Counsel and now Licensing). But he is back tomorrow [ believe.

Se February 24, 2015 5:13 PM
Subject: RE: Baikal Discussion

(b)(3)

but 1f we need the time
Thursday will work.

If you want to discuss background or anything else feel free to let me know. Thanks very much for your help with this.

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) Blackborow, Davin

Subject: RE: Baikal Discussion

I'm free Thursday and happy to meet at any time.

3 Tyesdav. Febryary 24 2015 4-50 )
. NS M = orow, Davin;
&n

Subject: RE: Baikal Discussion

The case number is 13661-2014-311648-1.

4:49 PM
plackborow, Davin; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

:38 PM :
Blackborow, Davin; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)

Al

Subject: RE: Baikal Discussion
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Thursday afternoon works for me.

‘ h ary24 2015 1:37 PM
: IONBBIE Biackborow, Davin; (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

AM oo
(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

I'm free this afternoon, but not tomorrow.

From' Blackborow Davin

"(b)(6). (b)(7)(C)

Sul:l]ect. Re: Baikal Discussion

I'm free tomorrow.

Blackborow, Davin

Predecisional and Deliberative

Hi all,

—_
Wlﬂﬁ,

(b)(6), (b)(7)C)

Attorney-Advisor
Office of the Chief Counsel (Foreign Assets Control)
United States Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washington, DC 20220 _
Email: (b)(6). (b)(7)(C)
(o]iife=MrIH(D)(6), (D)(7)C)
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From: (b)(6)
To: (b)(6)

Date: Wed, 25 Feb 2015 09:46:59 -0500

Yes, whenever is convenient for you is fine with me.

February 25, 2015 9:45 AM
RE: Working Group Question
Okay I'll send a note over. Do you have a few min to discuss before I do?
From: IRIG))
& -
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Working Group Question

bruary 25, 2015 9:31 AM

Also, please feel free to interact with ATF directly. Thanks!

From: (b)(B)

Sent: bruary 25, 2015 9:30 AM
To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Working Group Question

Predecisional and deliberative
Attorney-Client Privilege

Hi [QIE)

(b)(5)

I hope that is helpful. Please let me know if you want to discuss.

From: (b)(6)
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2015 8:27 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Working Group Question

Morning[CHEY

Inf{s}I{8)] absence 1 am happy to assist.

(0)(9)

I"'m happy to forward that to the group or to have you edit and forward yourself. Please let me know if we can provide any further
assistance.

Aloha,
(b)(6)

From: = (b)(G)
?_en ue;d, February 24, 2015 3:43 PM
RHAATF - (b)(6)

(b)(6)
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Subject: FW: Working Group Question

Good afternoon,!@%@!7 suggested that while [BIB) is traveling | should send any queries for the working group to this
mailbox. | wanted to check the status of the below request, thank you!

ATF - (b)(6)

[0/Industry Liaison

8=~ 1 - - (D)D)
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Date: Wed, 25 Feb 2015 10:02:30 -0500

Attachments: ATF Guidance on EO 13661 re sanctions on Russian entities - 8 August 2014.pdf (1.5 MB); Scanned from a Xerox
Multifunction Device.msg (636.93 kB)

e 01 (6), ()(7)(C)
Morning -
Please find below (and attached) information on the entity OO0 Arms which we spoke about earlier.

Please let me know if there is anything more we can ask for from ATF.

Mahalo,

Duplicative of content in Bates Nos. 2018-08-116: 000954-000955
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DOJ (b)(6)
Date: Fri, 27 Feb 2015 17:37:16 -0500

Thanks, [SHEs ‘:t’J‘:B:’ for the delay on this -- OFAC is working to get you an answer.

Have a good weekend.

(b)(6)

Attorney—A!visor

Office of the Chief Counsel (Foreign Assets Control)
United States Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.

Washi

Office

A TF - (b)(6)
Sent: Friday, February 27, 2015 5:35 PM

(b 8)

DOJ (b)(6)
oliow-up - I:SaIKal Determination

Hello [(QIC)

Thank you for speaking with us this past Tuesday during our sanctions call W|th State and DOJ | figured I would jL.ISt check in
weekh,.r (Fndays] to see |f there are any updates etc. Ple =

forward to working with you and the State Department on updating and finalizing the foreign policy guidance.

| copied the smaller interagency group from the last conference call in case you have any questions for any of us. Have a great
weekend.

ATF - (b)(6)
Division Chief, FESD
Bureau of ATF F Services Division

(R)(B) Raj, Kiran
CIV): Richardson, Marvin G.; Gilbert, Curtis W.: Gross, Charles R.;
ATF - (b)(6)

ATF - (b)(6)
Subject: RE: HOLD ON STATE DEPT APPROVAL: For State Department Final Review, Approval, and Signature: Draft Updated
Sanctions Foreign Policy Guidance

- (b)(6)

OFAC can be available on Tuesday, February 24 at 2pm for a call.

Thanks,
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(b)(6)

Attorney-Advisor

Office of the Chief Counsel (Foreign Assets Control)
United States Department of the Treasury

1500 Pennsylvania Avenue N.W.

Washi 2

Email:

Office Tel: 202-622-2410

From ATF - (b)(6)

% State (h)(B)

o State (b)(6) () [() I B iackDorow. Davin (b)(6) i
DOJ (b)(6) - EREATF - (b)(6)

ATF - (b)6)

ATF - (b)(6)

bject: HOLD ON
Forelgn Policy Gmdance
Importance: High

Duplicative of content in Bates Nos. 2018-08-116: 000946-000947
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RE: Working Group Question .

From: (b)(BJ
To: (b)(6)

Date: Wed, 11 Mar 2015 13:56:06 -0400

Hi BB

eft a voicemail. I was out of the office the past few wee

I justl

(b)(5) b)(6
Thank ymL_
From: (b)(S}
Sent: March 11, 2015 1:43 PM

To:

3 %maw 12, 2015 2:42 PM
0!

Subject: RE: Working Group Question

sure thing; thanks for taking a look at it.

Duplicative of content in Bates No. 2018-08-116: 000929
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From: (b)(6)

To: ATF (b)(6) OFAC_Feedback <ofac_feedback@treasury.gov>
Cc: (b)(6) ; ATF (b)(6)

Date:  Wed, 11 Mar 2015 14:06:20 -0400
R
I've reached out for an update from our investigator shop; they should get back to me shortly.

best-

(b)(6)

From: ATF (b)(6)
- 2y March 11, 2015 1:38 PM

ATF (b)(6)

ATF (b)(5)

| look forward to hearing back from you, thanks!

ATF (b)(6)

[0V Industry Liaison

ATF

Firearms and Explosives Imports Branch
244 Needy Road

I&Ialtm-.burr WV 25405

From: ATF (b)(6)
Sent: Tuesday, Februaw 24, 2015 3 :42 PM
easu
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Date: Wed, 11 Mar 2015 14:21:31 -0400

ok, thanks.

From: (b)(6)

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 2:21 PM
Sui:lject: orking Group Question
Give me to COB today on this. ill get back to you guys.

From: G }(6 )

From: (b)( )

Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 1:43 PM
To

Sul:l'ect. RE: Working Group Question
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Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2015 15:25:10 -0400

[EHATE (D)(6)
We can be available for a call to provide an update on Baikal whenever is convenient. If possible, it would be great to have your
State Department contacts and their counsel available for that call.

Many thanks,
(b)(E)

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

Sent: Wednesds arch 11, 2015 1 38 PM
: tb!(h}

©)6 " ATF (b)(6)
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RE: Working Group Question

-k A4 o

From: (b)(6)
To:

Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2015 15:45:22 -0400

Apologies ()&}

™

From:

Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 1:01 PM
To:
Subja!- !! moalng amup !!glon

2(b)(6)

Were you able to find anything out?

Give me to COB today on this. ill get back to you guys.
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FW: Working Grou p Question

Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2015 16:06:57 -0400
Fyi.

From: ATF (b)(6)

Se ar ( 06
“D)6) ATF (b)(6)

Cc: (b)(6) AlF (D)D)

Subject: RE: Working Group Question

Thank vou, JEIG Just to be clear, your response ATF (b)(5)

ATF (b)(5)

ATF (b)(6) , e .
ATF (b)(6) ATF (b)(6)

1 (3 \Viarch 2015 3:48 PM
ATF (b)(6) :
; (b)(6) ATF (b)(6)
Sub]ect RE: Working Group Question

HATr (b))

Sorry for the delay; I just heard back from our investigative division.

Ne 3
(b)tﬁ?
m}(m
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RE: Working Group Question

From: (b)(6)

To: ATF (b)(6)
Cc: (b)(B)

Date: Thu, 12 Mar 2015 16:11:11 -0400

SHATF (b)(6)

= Thursdav. March 12 2015 4:06 Pl
(b)(6) ATF (b)(6

cc: U0 AlF (D)(S)
Subject: RE: Working Group Question
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From: (b)(6)

To: (b)(e) Blackborow, Davin O
ce:

Date: Fri, 13 Mar 2015 17.51.52 -0400

Just fii, (b)(5) I will keep you posted as to a possible
call.

From: IIRWIC)

Sent: Friday, March 13 : .

To: ATF (b)(B)

Cc:

Sul:l]ect. RE: Baikal Determination (Sanctions)

5 - CICPRIATE (b)(6)

Thanks for the email. We understand »our timing, and for that reason we were hoping to talk with vour contacts at State to review
ossible options to move forward qui

If State (and DOJ as appropriate) is available for a call, we would prefer to proceed with that option first. If you think that is not
possible, let us know and we will try to give you an update on our clients” timing.

ATF (b)(8)

Hello (DG

Thank you for your patience—

IATF (b)(6)

rrom: [ ) N
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 3:27 PM

ATF (b)(6) _
(b)(6)

Subject: RE: Baikal Determination (Sanctions)
That sounds good, thank you [gUaKCIEY

From: ATF (b)(6)
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2015 3:25 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bakal Determination (Sanctions)

Hello [(9&)

Thank you for checking in! | am trying to touch base with all of our relevant stakeholders, and we have had some people out.
| should have more information hopefully tomorrow so we can schedule a call and move forward.
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| ATF (b)(6)

(b)(6)
: Thursdav_March 12, 2015 3:22 PM
ATF (b)(6)

(D)(0)

kal Determination (Sanctions)

A ¥

I am writing to check in about a call on Baikal. Please let us know when might be convenient.

We have had further discussions here and would be ready for a call whenever works on your end. We will provide an update but
would also like to discuss the State Department idea in that call, and having counsel from State on the call would be helpful.

Many thanks,
(b)(6)

(b)(6)
Attorney-Advisor
Office of the Chief Counsel (Foreign Assets Control)
United States Department of the Treasury
1500 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washij
Email
Office Tel: 202-622-2410

Hello [IG)

Thank you for the update! We appreciate your help. | will discuss the State Department idea that you mention here with my
client colleagues. We should be able to provide information during our next call from the standpoint of our administrative
record for implementing sanctions. The State Department should be able to speak to the parameters of their foreign policy
authority. Hopefuffyill participate in our next call for this discussion.

Thank iou[
ATF (b)(6) e v & Policy Division | Office of Chie insel | Bureau of Alcol . Firear ISR ATF (b)(6
ATF (b)(6)

From: (:b)(ﬁ}
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2015 4:32 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Baikal Determination (Sanctions)

Thanks for checking in. At this point, I don’t think we will have nuch of an update. OFAC is currently reviewing some aspects of this
matter internally, and I think the result of that review will largely determine our path forward. OFAC is aware of the urgency, and [

will let you know as we get more information.
State (b)(5)
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State (b)(5)

Thanks,

(b)(6)

From: ATF (b)(G)
Sent: ch 02, 2015 4:09 PM

To:
Subject: Baikal Determination (Sanctions)

Hello [(QIG)

Thank you for your voicemail message about Baikal. My client colleagues are out of pocket at a conference this week, so | have
been attempting to connect with at least one of them so we can discuss Baikal. Please let me know what your schedule looks
like tomorrow. If tomorrow does not look good for you, please let me know what would work better.

Thank iou so much for your help!
ATFE (b)(6) ATF (b)(6
ATF (b)(6) QIO
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